

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION  
Experimental Licensing Branch  
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321  
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 12, 2018

Attn: Eric Black  
Pivotal Commware  
10801 120th Avenue, NE #200  
Kirkland, WA 98033  
XX

This refers to application, File No. 1248-EX-ST-2018, for Experimental Radio Station WN9XDE.

Dear Eric Black,

The above referenced Experimental Radio Service license application was reviewed and found to be deficient by the processing staff. Previously, a member of the Experimental Licensing Branch contacted you and requested the following information:

The ERP for the proposed operations submitted by Pivotal Commware is missing from the application. Please provide.

In order for the staff to process your application, we must receive the above requested information.

Failure to respond to this letter within 30 days will result in the dismissal of your application in accordance with Section 5.67(b) of the Commission's Rules.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 43859

Sincerely,

Patrick Forster  
Engineer

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION  
Experimental Licensing Branch  
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321  
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 12, 2018

Attn: Eric Black  
Pivotal Commware  
10801 120th Avenue, NE #200  
Kirkland, WA 98033  
XX

This refers to application, File No. 1248-EX-ST-2018, for Experimental Radio Station WN9XDE.

Dear Eric Black,

The above referenced Experimental Radio Service license application was reviewed and found to be deficient by the processing staff. Previously, a member of the Experimental Licensing Branch contacted you and requested the following information:

The ERP for the proposed operations submitted by Pivotal Commware is missing from the application. Please provide.

In order for the staff to process your application, we must receive the above requested information.

Failure to respond to this letter within 30 days will result in the dismissal of your application in accordance with Section 5.67(b) of the Commission's Rules.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 43860

Sincerely,

Patrick Forster  
Engineer